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Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Natalie Gladden <Natalie.Gladden@whitebuffalo.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 10:35 AM
To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] FW: Corrected Work Plan for Vanguard Millman SB State #2
Attachments: Final Work Plan Millman SB State 2.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Pro.pdf

Importance: High

 
 

Natalie Gladden 
Regulatory & Environmental Director 
 

 
White Buffalo Environmental, Inc. 
407 East Broadway 
Hobbs, NM 88240 
O: (575) 738‐0424 
F: (575) 738‐0430 
C: (575) 390‐6397 
 

From: Natalie Gladden  
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 11:44 AM 
To: 'mike.bratcher@state.nm.us' <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Subject: FW: Corrected Work Plan for Vanguard Millman SB State #2 
Importance: High 
 
Have you had a chance to finalize this workplan.  Vanguard would like to move forward immediately. 
 
Thank you 
 

Natalie Gladden 
Regulatory & Environmental Director 
 

 
White Buffalo Environmental, Inc. 
407 East Broadway 
Hobbs, NM 88240 
O: (575) 738‐0424 
F: (575) 738‐0430 
C: (575) 390‐6397 
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From: Natalie Gladden  
Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 11:34 AM 
To: 'mike.bratcher@state.nm.us' <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Subject: Corrected Work Plan for Vanguard Millman SB State #2 
 
Mike, 
 
I have inserted the appropriate pages on the C141.  The only thing we did not have at this time was the GPS photos.  But 
these will be done going forward. 
 
Thank you for your assistance. 
 
 

Natalie Gladden 
Regulatory & Environmental Director 
 

 
White Buffalo Environmental, Inc. 
407 East Broadway 
Hobbs, NM 88240 
O: (575) 738‐0424 
F: (575) 738‐0430 
C: (575) 390‐6397 
 
 


